
To: UDW-WHB-ALL[UND-01UDW-WHBALL@USSS.DHS.GOV]
Cc: UDP-UDE-SRU[UDP-UDE-SRU@usss.dhs.gov]
From: STEVEN NOVICK (UDW)[/O=USSS/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SNOVICK76917525]
Sent: Wed 1/6/2021 5:35:26 AM (UTC-05:00)
Subject: B Section Schedule January 6, 2021
B SECTION  SCHEDULE 1-6-21.xlsm

Officials Roll Call Today, EEOB room# 22.
 
Captain Joseph Eddy is the Watch Commander.
 
Officer roll calls will be in the conducted by sector officials. 
 
ALL PATROL UNITS MUST LOG INTO THE BLUE FORCE TRACKING SYSTEM AT THE BEGINNING OF THE SHIFT.
The January 2021 radio code change will take place at 0600 (Eastern Time), on Tuesday, January 5, 2021.
 

Protectee Movements
 
Mogul 5 CROWN
1050 - Depart White House via motorcade en route the Ellipse (WHSB SA Mark Ham, 213-598-1571)
1055 - Arrive the Ellipse
1135 - Depart the Ellipse via motorcade en route White House
1140 - Arrive White House
Projected RON: Washington D.C
 
MUSE 5 CROWN
No Public Schedule
Projected RON: Washington D.C.
 
Midfielder 5 CROWN 
No Public Schedule
Projected RON: Washington D.C.
 
HOOSIER 5 TOWER 5 No projected White House schedule
8:00am Executive Time (VPR)
10:00am PDB (VPR)
12:20pm Depart VPR en route U.S. Capitol
12:35pm Arrive U.S. Capitol
12:40pm Executive Time (U.S. Capitol H Ceremonial Office)
12:55pm Proceed from the Senate Chamber to the House Chamber
1:00pm Vote Counting (House Chamber)
TBDpm Depart The White House en route VPR
TBDpm Arrive
Projected RON: Washington D.C
 
HUMMINGBIRD 5 TOWER
12:20pm Depart VPR en route U.S. Capitol
Projected RON: Washington D.C
 
 
USSS PIN COLOR OF THE DAY:  PURPLE
 
NO EAST WING TOURS TODAY  
 
 
 

The following gates are closed:
 

-          NP1 (H Street and Jackson Place) is emergency use only due to anti-scale fencing in place.



 
-          NP3 (H Street and Madison Place) is emergency use only due to anti-scale fencing in place.

      
-          SP15 (15TH and E Street) will be closed until further notice, due to ongoing NPS projects. Please see the below for 

further instructions.
 

-          B3 vehicle gate is closed due to the South Fence construction project.
 

-          Northeast Dogleg on the Ellipse is emergency use only.
 

 
 
ID BRIEFING:
SCHEDULED RECURRING DEMONSTRATIONS/EVENTS: 2

1.  From 11/19/20 to 01/31/21, the group Women for a Great America (NRID) will host a demonstration at

Lafayette Park. The purpose of the demonstration is to pray for a peaceful election. There is no indication of
civil disobedience. The permit application indicates 50 expected participants.
 

2.  From 01/03/21 to 01/05/21, at an unknown time, the group Action 4 Assange (NRID) will host a

demonstration called 2Demand an End To The Rendition3 at the British Embassy. The purpose of the event
is to demand the political rendition of Julian Assange to end immediately. There is no mention of civil
disobedience. Facebook currently indicates 7 is going and 7 is interested.
 
 
SCHEDULED INDIVIDUAL DEMONSTRATIONS: 82
Of the 82 reported demonstrations the following two are of record with the USSS:
1. Proud Boys (RID) will host an unnamed demonstration in Washington DC. The purpose of this demonstration is to
join the pro-Trump demonstrations. There was no indication of civil disobedience. The group advised they will not
wear their traditional black and yellow attire and will dress Iincognito.J The group self-reported plans to demonstrate in
smaller groups throughout DC. Current numbers of planned participants was not indicated, but the group stated they
will Iturn out in record numbers.J (SRM)Proud Boys is of record for numerous demonstrations at the White House
and temporarily protected sites. Their demonstrations have concluded without arrests.
2. Refuse Fascism (RID) will host a demonstration in Washington DC called
IOpposing Trump1s Moves to Overturn the Election.J The purpose of this demonstration is to speak out during the
pro-Trump demonstrations. There was no indication of civil disobedience. Current numbers of planned participants
was not indicated at this time. (SRM)
Refuse Fascism is of record for protesting at the White House, Lafayette Park, and numerous temporarily protected
sites. One demonstration from 2017 ended with arrests for disorderly conduct and failure to obey.
 
LOOKOUTS: 0 (NCR)
1. Jean-Luc Raul PIERRE-LOUIS (RID: 127-671-0042734): On 12/29/20, PIERRE-LOUIS posted a comment on
social media referencing the Presidential Inauguration and stated, IKilling may be necessary.J He posted additional
comments referencing the FBI, and geo-tagged his location at the White House.  CANCELLED! He has been arrested and 
interviewed by the Baltimore Field Office.
 
WHITE HOUSE GATE CALLERS: 1

1.     INC-21-00080 R1: Donald Allen AGNEW (NRID) was pulled over by USSS/FMB and stated he had documents
for POTUS to change the constitution. AGNEW was interview and SOW.
 
FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY: 1

1.       Christopher GRISINGER (NRID) left the Dallas area on Sunday, 01/03/2021, in a black 2014 Mini Cooper,
TXLP# KYR7865, with travel plans to Washington D.C. Grisingher stated he planned to be there by 01/05/21
or 01/06/21 for the certification results of the GOP and the Presidential election. Grisingher is traveling with
weapons to include AR-15 style rifles, shotgun, and Glock 9mm pistol and various type of ammunition for
calibers listed. JOC LT has been briefed.
 
 
 
 



FYI
-Post A5 will be exit only for pedestrians between 0700-1800 hours, M-F, when Post D3 is open. Armed USSS pass holders will still 
be able to enter and exit though A5 at all times. 
- On Thursday, January 7th, 2021 at 1000 hours, the White House Branch Gym will officially be open for use. It is imperative that 
with this new facility we not only maintain it and treat it with care, but during this pandemic, adhere to strict medical and safety 
guidelines. In conjunction with USSS/SAF, the following guidelines have been established for the 1800 G Street Gym:
- D3 is closed Wednesday, January 6, 2021.  Exit and entry at D11. 
-Vaccines are available for those that Opted in.  You must send a reply email to SAF.  Dates vaccine will be available are January 7, 8 
and 11th, 0800-1600, EEOB Room 472.
 
-Do not utilize anything other than gloved hands on keypads to operate vehicle gates.  The use of pens or any other items 
causes damage to the keypads.
 
 
Steven J. Novick
Lieutenant
Secret Service
White House Branch
202-757-1776
202-510-4088 Cell
 


